

18 May 1977

Ms. Priscilla Felton
Los Angeles Times News Service
Times-Mirror Square
218 South Spring Street
Los Angeles, California 90053

Dear Ms. Felton,

As a follow-on to your recent conversation with Bud Zumwalt, we would very much like to have a chance to talk with you. We feel the sort of material we would write has wide appeal, an opinion shared by others in the newspaper business. The prospects are good enough, and our past association with your office close enough, to suggest a discussion would be of mutual benefit.

Accordingly, I would like to propose a meeting sometime between 2:30 and 4:00 p.m., 14 June, when Bud will be in Los Angeles, or at another time with me alone if that is not convenient to you. I am back from a month on the east coast and would be able to visit Los Angeles before 14 June if that is preferable.

I would be most grateful if you would give us some time along these lines. Your secretary can reach me at (714) 455-1477.

With best wishes.

Sincerely,

WORTH H. BAGLEY

H.C - 2